™ COLORADO
w Department of Transportation

MEMORANDUM
To: All Holders of Standard Plans
From: Esayas Butta, Traffic Standards and Specifications Engineer
Date: January 9, 2026

Subject: Revisions of Standard Plans S-630-06 “Emergency Pull-Off Area (Temporary)”

With this memorandum, the Traffic Safety and Engineering Branch issuing the S-630-06 standard plan
set. This standard plan set, with all revisions, supersedes all previous standard plans of the same title.

The following revisions have been made to the S-630-06 standard plan set:

Global Revisions
e Revised formatting of dimensioning arrows and labels.

Sheet 1 of 1
e Removed unused legend items.
e Revised legend text of * to reference the latest version of the MUTCD.
e Added definition of L to legend.
e Revised general note 1 to reference the latest version of CDOT Work Zone Safety and Moibily
Rule Procedures document.

e Updated W21-5xx sign code to W21-5a(R/L).

The designer should ensure that there are no other plan requirements or special provisions that
conflicts with this standard.

A printable version of this standard could be downloaded from the Traffic and Safety Engineering
Standards and Specifications website:

https://www.codot.gov/safety/traffic-safety/design/s-standards

2829 W. Howard Place, 3™ Floor, Denver, CO 80204-2305 P 303.757-9654 F 303.757.9219 www.codot.gov



https://www.codot.gov/safety/traffic-safety/design/s-standards

	MEMORANDUM

